Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Sent: 17 September 2015 12:55

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Dear Josey

Could you please send me over the email you have sent Superintendent Adrian Coombs form Essex police, and also let
me know if the form has been sent off for legal aid for the appeal and how long it will take to find out if it has been
given?

Also, the case files and the information about the medical notes, I have been told time and time again these will be sent
over and I still have had nothing.

It getting to the stage I going to have to let Simon know what is going on he keeps asking me and I keep putting things
off telling him, Josey he is really not well you know this already, and the stress that this case is causing me is making me
ill also.

It's like no one wants to do anything on this case, things need to be done and not left like they were for the trial as that
really was a mess where things had not been done that was meant to have been done. I really don't think you understand
how bad the trial was even when Simon had to give his evidence he was the only one who did not have his own case
bundle and had to give evidence on paper work he did not have in front of him, the judge had to keep passing her bundle
to Simon and this is not meant to be the case, that's without nothing being done that had been asked to be done since this
case stated. Really what chance did Simon have in that trial when nothing had been done, even down to that last
statement that you missed in your email and that was only given to us the afternoon before the trail started and that was
on a Sunday, so nothing could be done for that statement and that was the statement that said about the public order unit.
at trial the police office said he had deleted his emails so the email that was sent to Val Tanner he said he deleted it so we
could not find out what he had asked her.

Can you please get back to me as a lot of work needs to be done to get this case really for the appeal?
Regards




